Item No.:	
Accreditation Date: 06 2024 FEB Request of: GUINGA NAN TANAMAN Maycle Drivers Association Tomawam, leyte Documents submitted: 1) Letter request 2) Board Resolution 3 Accreditation from other agencies * Oolt *	
5) Original Sworn Statement stating that the Org. is non-partisan and an independent organization	
/4) Constitution & By-Laws	
List of Officers & Members	
6) Financial Report	
7) List of activities done and/or to be done littlihm	

/8) Minutes of Meeting

Republic of the Philippines Province of Leyte Municipality of Tanauan

GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVER'S ASSOCIATION

HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.

Vice Governor

It is our desire to apply for the accreditation our organization the GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVER'S ASSOCIATION, our office address is located at the National Road, Brgy. Guinauan, Tanauan,

The sole purpose of our organization is to create a good and outmost livelihood among members and the riding public.

Hoping for a favorable action on this regards. Thank you.

Sincerely;

SERVANDO S. CATAN President (GUITADA)



Republic of the Philippines DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT Regional Office No. VIII Tacloban City

DOLEROS-ORD-F2 Revision No. 00 Date Issued 11 July 2018

Registration Certificate No.

R08-NLFO-2021-08-WA-1920

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

By virtue of the provisions of the Labor Code, as amended and it's implementing rules

GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVERS ASSOCIATION

Brgy. Guingauan, Tanauan, Leyte

Has this day been registered and conferred with all the rights and privileges of a legitimate workers' association established for MUTUAL AID and PROTECTION of its members. It shall promote the moral, social and economic well-being of its members and shall have the right to represent them in accordance with its Constitution and By-Laws and for purposes not contrary to law.

This certificate of registration shall subsist unless cancelled in the manner provided by the Labor Code and its implementing rules and at all times shall be subject to compliance by said workers' association in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations relating to workers' association.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunto affixed our signatures with the seal of DOLE Regional Office No.VIII, Tacloban City, Leyte, Philippines this 3rd day of August 2021.



Approved by:

HENRY JOHN S. JALBUENA

Regional Director

For the Regional Director:

NORMEN L UYVICO SENIOR LEO/HEAD-NLFO

Trece Mertires St. Tadoban City Tel Nos. (053) 832-4067 dolero8_nifo@yahoo.com



Republic of the Philippines Province of Leyte Tanauan, Leyte

Guingauan Tanauan Tricycle Drivers Association

LISTS OF OFFICERS AND MEMBERS

President

SERVANDO S. CATAN

Vice-President:

:

.

:

:

EDGAR B. SANTO

Secretary

REYNALDO C. AVILA

Treasurer

FLORANTE R. COMEROS

Auditors

ARIEL ALMARINES

ROLANDO A. OPENIANO

ANESITO M. CANEDO

SGT. AT ARMS:

1. LOSENIO V. MODESTO

2. NOEL C. YU

ADVISER

1. ARIEL N. ALMARINES

2. MARVIN C. MARTIJA

MEMBERS:

- 1. RENATO B. CAJARA
- 2. ROZEL T. CORNEJO
- 3. JOSE B. CORNEJO
- 4. KEMBER R. BASAS
- 5. GARY A. TOLIBAS
- 6. GENE E. CALCES
- 7. WILFREDO B. AGUIPO
- 8. JOEL B. DUMA
- 9. DIDITHA C. BOCO
- 10. SERAFIN B. BASAS
- 11. RICARDO M. REPASA
- 12. RICKY J. CARVA
- 13. MA. QUINIEVER NATIVIDAD
- 14. JOEY C. BANTULA
- 15. JASON N. BALANO
- 16. RENNAN C. MABUTE
- 17. ESMERALDO MARANO JR.

Republic of the Philippines Province of Leyte Municipality of Tanauan

GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVER' ASSOCIATION

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR ASSEMBLY METTING OF THE GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVER'S ASSOCIATION HELD LAST JANUARY 7, 2023; 7.00 O'CLOCK IN THE EVENING AT THE BASKETBALL COURT OF BRGY. SALVADOR, TANAUAN, LEYTE.

PART 1. INVOCATION

PART 2. NATIONAL ANTHEME

PART 3. ATTENDANCE

PART 4. MEETING PROPER

OPENING;

The regular meeting of the organization (GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVER'S ASSOCIATION) and was called to order by the president and to determine the quorum.

PRESENT;

SEE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS

ABSENT;

NONE

BUSINESS;

The Treasurer of the association presented for consideration the Financial statement of the Association and supported by the 3 member Auditors of the Association (see attached Financial Statement) Hearing no objection. On motion of Jose R. Meceda and duly seconded by all member present the motion is approved;

Presented for consideration in the next agenda is the status of the member who have not participated in any activities such: by not attending any of the previous assembly of the association without informing officers the reason of their absence; the member of the association have deliberately discuss as to how to resolve the issue and come up that those did not participated in the every events of the association shall be; terminated and/or expelled on motion of Noel c. Yu and duly seconded by the members present the motion is approved;

Presented for consideration on motion of Serafin Basas as to continue the and/or extent the tenure of the officers of the association and to accept the new members who signifies their interest, the presiding officer asked the members their respective comments regarding the matter, hearing none, the motion is approved.

Presented for consideration by Jhon Kimber Verzosa regarding the application for accreditation at the Sangguniang Panlalawigan of Leyte to push thru as it was already approved by the body, on motion of Jhon Kimber Verzosa, duly seconded by all member present, hearing no objection the motion is approved.

ADOURMENT;

Meeting was adjourned at 9:00 o'clock in the evening.

CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT ;

REYNALDO C. AVILA Secretary

CONFIRMED:

SERVADO S. CATAN President

FLORANTE B. COMEROS

Treasurer



Republic of the Philippines DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT Regional Office No.

	TENNE DIEDOLO	
APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF WOR PART I. INFORMATION ABOUT THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION To be accomplished by the applicate. Supply all required information. Migropresentation, false statement or fraud is application or any supporting document is a ground for denial or cancellation of registration.	Date Accompli	shed (mm/dd/yyyy) February) (2021)
Name of Applicant Association	Contact Nos.	
Guingauan Tanauan Tricycle Drivers Association	E-mail:	
Address	Landline No:	
Brow Guingoung Tours		927-9311721
Brgy. Guingauan, Tanauan, Leyte	Mobile No:	927-9311721
Name of President	Contact Nos.	
(First Name) (M.I.) (Last Name) SERVANDO S. CATAN		
SERVANDO S. CATAN	E-mail:	
	Landline No:	
Brgy. Guingauan, Tanauan, Leyte	Mobile No:	927-9311721
Gender Male		
	Ratification (mm/dd/y)	
(26) (February) (2021)	(26) (February	7) (2021)
Place/s of Operation		
		lo. of Association Members
	11 h	/Iale
Tanasan Lamba	11	
Tanauan, Le y te	111	emale
Tanauan, Leyte	111	emale OTAL
Occupation of Members. Please check appropriate category.	T	OTAL
Tanauan, Leyte Occupation of Members. Please check appropriate category. □ Agricultural Workers (□ Farmers □ Fisher folk □ Artisans □ Cottage USmall Transport Workers (Drivers: □ Jeepney□ FX □ Tricycle □ Pedica □ Home-based / Homeworkers □ Small Construction Workers □ Vendors (□ Market □ Sidewalk □ Ambulant) □ Small-scale Miners □ Others / Own-Account, Please specify	T Others	OTAL
Occupation of Members. Please check appropriate category. Agricultural Workers (Farmers Fisher folk Artisans Cottage USmall Transport Workers (Drivers: Jeepney FX Tricycle Pedica Home-based / Homeworkers Small Construction Workers Vendors (Market Sidewalk Ambulant) Small-scale Miners Others / Own-Account, Please specify I attest to the truth of the foregoing.	T Others	PAN

Republic of the Philippi	nes)
City of Tacloban) S.S.
X	V

SWORN STATEMENT

I, **SERVANDO S. CATAN**, of legal age, Filipino, married, and a resident of Brgy. Malaguicay, Tanauan, Leyte, after having been duly sworn to in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state:

- That I am the present President of the GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVERS ASSOCIATION with business address at Barangay Guingauan, Tanauan, Leyte which is engaged in various activities related to the operation of public utility vehicles as a source of income for each member;
- 2. That our organization intends to apply for an accreditation before the Sangguniang Panlalawigan of the Province of Leyte;
- 3. That by virtue of this Sworn Statement, I hereby declare that the above-name civil society organization is an independent, non-partisan organization and I further attest that the organization will retain its autonomy even if already re-accredited by this august body while pursuing the advancement of the people's interest;
- 4. That I am executing the foregoing statement to establish the veracity of the contents thereof in connection with the application of our organization, the **GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVERS ASSOCIATION** of Barangay Guingauan, Tanauan, Leyte for accreditation with the Sangguniang Panlalawigan of the Province of Leyte and for whatever legal purposes this may serve.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hands this 24 JAN 2024 at Tacloban City, Philippines.

SERVANDO S. CATAN

Affiant

Driver's License No. No1-95-187386

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 24 JAN 2024 at Tacloban City, Philippines.

Doc. No. 243

Page No. 10

Book No. 🔻

Series of 2024.

ATTY ORANNEY R. VARONA

OTARY PUBLIC until 12/31/2024
Thin the jurisdiction of the RTC of Taclobun City
Notarial Communication No. 2023-01-28

43 Juan Lury St., V. Johan City Tel. No. 053) 832-3105 Roll - Attorneys No. 70632

IBP No. 392523 1/3/2024 / Leyte PTR No. 1528059 1/3/2024 / Tacloban City

Republic of the Philippine	s)
City of Tacloban) S.S.
Y	v

SWORN STATEMENT

I, **SERVANDO S. CATAN**, of legal age, Filipino, married, and a resident of Brgy. Malaguicay, Tanauan, Leyte, after having been duly sworn to in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state:

- 1. That I am the present President of the GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVERS ASSOCIATION with business address at Barangay Guingauan, Tanauan, Leyte which is engaged in various activities related to the operation of public utility vehicles as a source of income for each member;
- 2. That our organization intends to apply for an accreditation before the Sangguniang Panlalawigan of the Province of Leyte;
- 3. That by virtue of this Sworn Statement, I hereby declare that the above-name civil society organization is an independent, non-partisan organization and I further attest that the organization will retain its autonomy even if already re-accredited by this august body while pursuing the advancement of the people's interest;
- 4. That I am executing the foregoing statement to establish the veracity of the contents thereof in connection with the application of our organization, the **GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVERS ASSOCIATION** of Barangay Guingauan, Tanauan, Leyte for accreditation with the Sangguniang Panlalawigan of the Province of Leyte and for whatever legal purposes this may serve.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hands this 24 JAN 2024 at Tacloban City, Philippines.

SERVANDO S. CATAN

Affiant

Driver's License No. No1-95-187386

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this <u>24 JAN 2024</u> at Tacloban City, Philippines.

Doc. No. 243

Page No. 50

Book No. 🗓

Series of 2024.

ATTY, OKANNEYR, VARONA NOTARY PUBLIC un il 12/31/2024

for/within the jurisdiction of the RTC of Tacloban City Notarial Commission 10. 2023-01-28 43 Juan Luna St., Tacloban City Tel. No. (013) 832-3105

Roll of Attorneys No. 70632 IBP No. 392523 1/3/2024 / Leyte PTR No. 1528059 1/3/2024 / Tacloban City OPITE!

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS OF THE GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVERS' ASSOCIATION (GUITTRIDA)

PREAMBLE

7

We, the <u>GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVERS' ASSOCIATION</u> of the Municipality of <u>Tanauan Leyte</u> in order to improve our standard of living and enhances the general welfare, the members of the <u>Guingauan Tanauan Tricycle Drivers Association</u>, organized ourselves into association, do hereby promulgate this constitution and by-laws.

ARTICLE I

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE ASSOCIATION

SECTION I. The name of the association shall be

GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVERS' ASSOCIATION

SECTION II. The address of the Association is:

BRGY. GUINGAUAN TANAUAN, LEYTE

ARTICLE II

OBJECTIVES AND PURPOSE



- 1. To establish an association that will promote mutual aid and protection to its members
- 2. To promote the moral, social and economic well-being of all the members.
- 3. To develop sustainable livelihood thru the conduct of activities with aim of uplifting the economic condition of the members:
- 4. To provide the members knowledge and skills and equipped themselves an effective and be a professional driver.
- 5. To work with non-government and government organization or entities in the promotion and development of the association and in carrying out government policies.

us

A R

a) To obey and comply with the constitution and by-laws of the association and such and regulations that it maybe promulgates from time to time;

- b) To attend all meeting, trainings and seminars that maybe called for requiring attendance of members;
- c) To assist in every way possible in advancing the objectives of the association.

ARTICLE V

TERMINATION, WITHDRAWAL AND EXPULSION OF MEMBERS

SECTION 1. Termination of Membership – Membership in the association maybe terminated other by withdrawal or expulsion.

SECTION 2. Withdrawal- Any member desiring to terminate his membership by withdrawal shall submit a written application to the officers. However, no member shall be allowed to withdraw or terminate his membership during any period in which he/she has pending obligation with the association.

SECTION 3. Expulsion- A members may be terminated by the officers for any of the following causes;

- a) When a member has not patronized the services of the association for unreasonable period of time as maybe fixed by the officers.
 - b) When a member has continuously failed to comply his obligations;
 - c) When a member has acted in violation of the bylaws.

ARTICLE VI

GOVERNMENT

SECTION 1. The General Assembly – The general assembly of the association shall be composed of members entitled to vote duly assembled and constituting a quorum.

SECTION 2. Power and Limitation of the General Assembly – The general assembly has the following power;

- b) To hear and pass upon the reports of the officers,
- c) To take final decisions regarding any drastic change in financial policies,
- d) To exercise final authority on all matter's vitality affecting the association;
 - e) To approve development plans of the association;
 - f) To exercise all powers expressly provided by law and the by-laws;

DA

mensus

SA SA

2

*

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1. Membership-That the membership of this association shall be open to all persons who are legal age, with the capacity to contract or heads of the family and are;

1) Residing and/or working in the area of operation

2) Willing to abide the constitution and by-laws of the association

3) Pledge to undertake the responsibilities of a member

SECTION 2. Application of Membership

a) The application for membership shall be in writing and shall be presented to the officers for action. The application shall be accompanied by a membership fee of five thousand pesos (5,000 pesos) for both driver and operator, which amount shall be returned to the applicant in case of rejection.

SECTION 3. Membership in the association, once acquired, shall be permanent and may be lost of the following grounds.

- 1. Membership in subversive organization or one of the profess subversive ideas;
- Habitual absences from the meeting where his/her attendance is required, at least three consecutive absences without being excused.
 - 3. Persons who are been convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude
- 4. Non-payment of Monthly Dues and/or not patronizing its business for a period one (1) year or more.
- 5. Failure to comply with the existing rules, policies and regulations of the association as set forth in its constitution and by-laws or any violations of the provision thereof.

ARTICLE IV

RIGHTS, DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERS

SECTION 1. Rights of Members- Every member has the following rights;

- a) Participate in the deliberation during the membership meetings;
- b) Avail himself/herself of the service of the association without discrimination/conditions and requirement thereof,
- c) Inspect and examine the books of account, the minutes book and other records of association during office hours and to exercise other rights and privileges of memberships.
- d) To exercise the rights to vote on all members relating to the affairs of the association;
 - e) To be eligible to any elective or appointed office of the association and;
 - f) To avail of all the facilities/services of the association.

River my

Jes S

SECTION 3. Annual General Assembly – The Annual General Assembly should be held on the 3rd week of DECEMBER of the principal office of the association or at any place within the area of the operation and at such time as the officers may designate.

te

SECTION 4. Special General Assembly – A special general assembly may be called at any time by a majority vote of the officers to consider urgent matters requiring immediate membership decision. A special general assembly shall be called by the officers within 30 days from receipt of a written request.

3

SECTION 5. Notice of General Assembly – Written notice of all meeting shall serve by the secretary, through an urgent, upon each member or thru information board at least one week prior to the general assembly.

Phil

The notice of the general assembly shall be accompanied by the agenda, minutes of meeting at least general assembly, consolidated reports of the officers with financial statement, proposed amendments to the by-laws if any, and other papers needed by the members to arrive at sound and intelligent decision during the general assembly.

SECTION 6. Calendar Year- The Calendar Year of the association shall commerce on the first day of the January and end on the last day of December.

mally

SECTION 7. Agenda – As for per practicable, the Order of the business at each annual meeting shall be;

- a) Roll Call
- b) Proof of due notice
- c) Consideration of the minutes of the last general meeting
- d) Consideration of the consolidated report of officers, board directors and committee including statements of financial condition and operation
 - e) Unfinished Business
 - f) Election of officers and committee members
 - g) New business and,
 - h) Adjournment



SECTION 8. Quorum of the Membership Assembly- At the Annual and special general assembly, fifty percent (50%) plus one (1) of the total number of members entitled to vote shall constitute a quorum.

Jan C

To the same of the

SECTION 9. Manner of voting

a) Members entitled to vote shall be qualified to vote and participating to the general assembly of the association. No member shall be entitled to vote more than one regardless of the shared owed. No proxy voting shall be allowed.

b) Election and removal of officers shall be in any manner that will truly and reflect the decision of the membership.

SECTION 10. Officers and Members – The business of the association shall be administered by the officers.

SECTION 11. Qualification and Disqualification of Officers – All members entitled to vote, who have time and willingness to serve are qualified to be voted as officers, except those under any of the following circumstances which disqualify them to be voted upon the position officers or to continue as such:

- a) Holding any elective position in the government, except that of Barangay officials;
 - b) Having conflicting interest with the business of the association;
- c) Having absent for three consecutive officers meeting without being excused;
 - d) Being full time employee of the association;
- e) Having been convicted of any crime involving moral turpitude, gross that any administrative case involving such offense;
- f) Facing as respondents for defending on administrative proceedings or civil/criminal suits involving financial and/or property accountability, and
 - g) Having been disqualified pursuant to disqualified prescribed by law.

SECTION 12. Election of Officers – The officers shall be elected by secret ballot by the members at the annual general assembly and shall hold office for a team of two years unless earlier removed for a cause, or have resigned or become incapacitated due to illness or death, and until their successors have been elected qualified and have discharged the duties of the office, provided that during the election at the first annual general assembly after registration, one-half plus one officers obtaining the highest number of voted shall serve for two years. Thereafter, all served for team of two years. Proved, that no officers shall serve for more than three (3) consecutive terms.

SECTION 13. Quorum of Officers Meeting – One half plus one of the total officers shall constitute a quorum. A majority vote of the quorum duly assembled in meeting shall be valid.

SECTION 14. Vacancies – When a vacancy of the officers occur by reason of death, incapacity, removal or resignation, the remaining officers constituting a quorum shall fill the vacancy, if the officers do not constitute a quorum the vacancy shall be filled by the general assembly in a regular of special meeting called for the purpose. The successors named either of the two instances, shall serve for the unexpired portion of the term.

P And

noch

- ton

MAN MAN

Secretary - shall have the following duties;

- a) Keep a complete list of all members and maintain correct record of all meetings of the officers and the general assembly,
 - b) Give notice to all meetings called,
- c) Keep and maintain in the record book and serve as custodian of the seal of the association,
- d) Turn over to his/her successor all books and other properties in his/her possession belonging to the association, and
- e) Perform the duties of the treasurer in case of the latter's absence or in ability to perform his duties.

Bookkeeper:

Keep books, documents and other financial records of the association.

Auditor:

Conduct audit on income and expenses and inventory of properties of the association.

P.I.O

- a) Act as the courier of messages/notices to all members,
- b) Inform the members and general public as to the activities of the association.

ARTICLE VII

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

SECTION 1. Source of Funds - The association shall derive its funds from,

- a) Yearly Dues 100 pesos
- b) Contributions 10 pesos weekly
- c) Donations,
- d) Fund raising

To

amer

P. A

.

Mollan

All Mark



1000

Set)

SECTION 15. Removal of Officers and Committee Members – any elected officers or committee members may be removed from office by a voice of two-thirds (2/3) of the members entitled to vote, present and constituting a quorum at the annual or special general assembly called for the purpose after having given the opportunity to be heard at the said assembly.

SECTION 16. Powers and Duties of the Officers – The officers as body have general supervision and control of the affairs of the association it shall prescribe policies consistent with law, these by-laws and resolutions of the general assembly for the management of its business and guidance of its members and employees.

SECTION 17. Duties and Responsibilities of Officers;

Chairman/President

- a) Preside over all meetings of the association and of the officers meeting;
- b) Perform any and all acts and duties usually performed by a presiding officer,
- c) Sign all communications, revolving fund certificate, contracts and such other papers of the association which the officers may authorize or direct him to sign, and
 - d) Perform such other duties as the officers may prescribed.

Vice-Chairman/President

In the absence or disability of the Chairman/President, the Vice Chairman/President shall perform the duties of the Chairman/President, provided, however, that in the case of death, resignation or removal of the Chairman/President of officers may decide to elect his successor.

Treasurer - The Treasurer shall have the following duties;

- a) Take custody of all monies, securities and papers of the association;
- b) Keep a complete record of its cash transaction for the establishment of proof his/her cash position at any time and date.
- c) Pay upon the recommendation of the business manager or as authorized by the officers, all money transaction and certified to the correctness of the cash position of the association in all financial statements and report submitted to the officers and the general assembly,
- d) Turn over all monies, securities, papers and other properties belonging to the association that he may have in this position upon election of his successor;
- e) Perform the duties of the Secretary in the latter absences or inability to perform his duties,

2. Anila

Melly

All Marie

Jest Mark

ARTICLE VIII

OPERATION

SECTION 1. The association shall procure the production inputs and supplies consumer goods, motorcycle parts, and other related needs of its members and the community in bulk from the best sources possible through an association purchasing system to achieve economy and efficiency, and shall make these goods available regularly at the right quality and quantity at reasonable price.

SECTION 2. All members shall procure their goods and motorcycle parts requirements from the association.

SECTION 3. All members shall execute a marketing and/or service agreement with the association. The later shall market the product of the members and/or provide the needed service in the usual and custody manner it may see fit under the circumstances, having in mind the interest and welfare of the members.

ARTICLE IX

<u>AMENDMENTS</u>

SECTION 1. This constitution and by-laws maybe amend, altered or repealed in whole or in part, or a new constitution and by-laws may be adopted of any regular or special meeting of the General Assembly called for the Association.

ARTICLE X

EFFECTIVITY

This Constitution and By-Laws shall take effect immediately upon ratification by a majority vote of all the members of the Association.

ADOPTED AND RATIFIED this 7th day of February 2021 at Mr. Florante Comeros residence, with the list of members present together with their signatures, who ratified the same as appearing below.

NAME	CTC NO.	SIGNATURE
1. ROLANDO A. OPENIANO	09562801 - Tanauan, Leyte	И
2. RENATO B. CAJARA	09564004 - Tanauan, Leyte	V a
3. ROZEL T. CORNEJO	09562830 - Tanauan, Leyte	RIME
4. JOSE A. CORNEJO	09563936 - Tanauan, Leyte	500
5. KEMBER R. BASAS	09563546 - Tanauan, Leyte	St. Gerras
6. ANECITO M. CANEDO	09563922 - Tanauan, Leyte	946
7. NOEL C. YU	27288628 - Tanauan, Leyte	Marcha
8. GARY A. TOLIBAS	09564119 - Tanauan, Leyte	Morel
9. GENE E. CALCES	17787179 - Tanauan, Leyte	
10. WILFRADO B. AGUIPO	09563277 - Tanauan, Leyte	Milmon Barios
11. JOEL B. DUMA	27288777 - Tanauan, Leyte	1
12. DIDITHA C. BOCO	09564148 - Tanauan, Leyte	2 kg/h
13. REYNALDO C. AVILA	09564161 - Tanauan, Leyte	14 davile
14. LOSENIO V. MODESTO	09563960 - Tanauan, Leyte	J. Mary
15. FLORANTE B. COMEROS	21289564 - Tanauan, Leyte	H Consen
16. ARIEL N. ALMARINES	27289563 - Tanauan, Leyte	Van-Le-
17. SERAFIN B. BASAS	09563417 - Tanauan, Leyte	0
18. RICARDO M. REPASA	09564720 - Tanauan, Leyte	- NS
19. EDGAR B. SANTO	27288634 - Tanauan, Leyte	70486

20. SERVANDO S. CATAN 21. RICKY J. CARVA 22. MA. QUINIEVER NATIVIDAD 23. JOEY C. BANTULA 24. JASON N. BALANO 25. ESMERALDO MERANO JR. 26. RENNAN C. MABUTE	09563839 - Tanauan, Leyte 27288643 - Tanauan, Leyte 09565628 - Tanauan, Leyte
20. KEMMAN C. MABULE	24762284 - Tanauan, Leyte



REYNALDO C. AVILA SECRETARY

Comm. Tax Cert. No.09564161 Issued on February 5, 2021 Issued at Tanauan, Leyte

ATTESTED BY:

SERVANDO S. CATAN

PRESIDENT

Comm. Tax Cert. No.27288636 Issued on March 16, 2021 Issued at Tanauan, Leyte

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Republic of the Philippines) Province of Leyte TACLOBAN CITY) S.S.	NM2 1 2026
In this, 2021, at		Province of Leyte on this day of AT V GRANNET R. VARONA Onth Public until 12/31/2022 FROTO Name of the RTC of Tackston fin 38-1. Closedse-th, Vacledon, City Roll of Anomey 5-6, 70632 iBP No. 143-21 / 1-6-2021 / 1-evte
Page No. 75 Book No. XV Series of 2021		PT (12 - 70 9 63 / 1-4 202) / Faciliban City

Republic of the Philippines Province of Leyte Municipality of Tanauan

GUINGAUAN TANAUAN TRICYCLE DRIVER'S ASSOCIATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

PARTIAL PUT UP CAPITAL:

42 REGISTERED MEMBERS X Php 500.00 = php 21, 500.00

Daily butaw at php10.00 from February 26, 2021 to = php 14.500.00

Php 36.000.00

CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT:

FLORANTE R. COMEROS Treasurer

AFFIRMED AND CONFIRMED:

SERVANDO S. CATAN
President

REYNALDO C. AVILA Secretary